
HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
 
 

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting 
Thursday, February 24, 2022 

5:00 p.m.   
 
 
 

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin 
 

Call to Order - Chairman Howard Shipley 
 

Prayer – Commissioner Chris Cutshaw 
 

Pledge of Allegiance - Commissioner Tim Goins 
 

Roll Call - County Clerk Penny Petty 
 

 
 
 

Prepared under the direction of: 
Chairman Howard Shipley 

 
 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Calendar & Rules Committee 
Tuesday, February 15, 2022 

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
Members Present: 
 Jim Stepp, Tim Horner, Howard Shipley, Eileen Arnwine, Thomas Doty, Wayne NeSmith 
 
Member Absent: 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
 
   
Call to Order 
Chairman Jim Stepp called the meeting to order at 6:36 p.m.  
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
 
 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
 

a. Motion (Thomas Doty/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the Regular Calendar Items as 
presented. 

b. Motion (Thomas Doty/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar Items as 
presented. 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Stepp adjourned the meeting at 6:37 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
 Hamblen County Government 

CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, February 15, 2022 
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Personnel Committee 

Large Courtroom of the Hamblen County Courthouse 
 
 

AGENDA 
   
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman James Stepp  
 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only – 
Chairman James Stepp     (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 
 

3. Old Business - Chairman James Stepp 
a. None 

 
 

4. New Business - Chairman James Stepp 
a. Review of Regular Calendar Items 
b. Review of Consent Calendar Items 

 
 

5. Items of Interest - Chairman James Stepp 
a. None 

 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman James Stepp 

 
James Stepp 
Chairman 

 
Tim Horner 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Thomas Doty 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 
 

Wayne NeSmith 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C A L E N D A R  &  R U L E S  
C O M M I T T E E  

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

MINUTES FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY 
LEGISLATIVE BODY COMMISSION MEETING 

 

JANUARY 20, 2022 

 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Public Services Committee 
Tuesday, February 15, 2022 

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 

MINUTES 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Members Present  
Tim Goins, Jim Stepp, Howard Shipley, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Bobby Haun, Tim Horner, Wayne 
NeSmith 

Members Absent  
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Call to Order  
Chairman Goins called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. 

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 

Old Business 
a. None

New Business 
a. Resolution 22-___-Hamblen County 2070 Time Capsule-Register of Deeds Jim Clawson presented

the Committee with a Resolution on the new above ground Time Capsule to be placed on the South 
Lawn of the Hamblen County Courthouse which will be opened on July 1, 2070. 
Motion (Tim Horner/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve Resolution 22____ Hamblen County 2070 
Time Capsule. 

b. Surplus Items-Register of Deeds-Jim Clawson, Register of Deeds requested 12 Plan Cabinets be
surplused.  Six of the cabinets will be Recycled and the others sold or recycled. 
Motion (Jeff Akard/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Surplus Items requested by the Register 
of Deeds Office. 

c. Resolution 22-__-A Resolution to Amend the Zoning Map of Hamblen County, Tennessee by
Rezoning Dist. 02, Tax Map 024, Parcel 061.01, 2801 Boatmans Mountain Road from R-1 to A-1. 
Motion (Tim Horner /Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve Resolution 22-__-A Resolution to Amend 
the Zoning Map of Hamblen County, Tennessee by Rezoning Dist. 02, Tax Map 024, Parcel 061.01, 
2801 Boatmans Mountain Road from R-1 to A-1.    

d. Resolution 22-___ -A Resolution before the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee to
File an Application for the 2022 HOME Grant. 

  Motion (Jeff Akard/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve Resolution 22-__-A Resolution before the 
County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee to File an Application for the 2022 HOME 
Grant in the amount of $750,000. 

e. Resolution 22-___-Resolution of Support for the City of Morristown, Tennessee Applying for the
Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) Grant. 
Motion (Jeff Akard/Tim Horner, all in favor except for “No” Vote from Wayne NeSmith) to 
approve the Resolution22-___-Resolution of Support for the City of Morristown, Tennessee 
Applying for the Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) Grant 
for the SR343 Complete Streets and ITS Traffic Signal Coordination Project. 

Return to Regular Calendar



f. Memorandum of Agreement between Hamblen County Government and the Morristown
Emergency and Rescue Squad.
Motion (Jeff Akard/Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve the Memorandum of Agreement
between Hamblen County Government and the Morristown Emergency and Rescue Squad for
temporary use of Rescue Squad meeting room in event of emergency evacuation of county jail.

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
a. 2020 Census Population-Hamblen/Jefferson Counties.

Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Goins adjourned the meeting at 5:48 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
 

 
   Hamblen County Government 

  PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, February 15, 2022 
 

Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order – Chairman Tim Goins 
 

 
2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only –      
 Chairman Tim Goins         (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 
 

3. Old Business – Chairman Tim Goins 
a. None 

 
4. New Business – Chairman Tim Goins 

a. Resolution 22-____-Hamblen County 2070 Time Capsule-Jim Clawson, Register 
of Deeds 

b. Surplus Items-Register of Deeds –Jim Clawson, Register of Deeds 
c. Resolution 22-___- A Resolution to Amend the Zoning Map of Hamblen County 

Tennessee, by Rezoning Dist. 02, Tax Map 024, Parcel 061.01, 2801 Boatmans 
Mountain Road from R-1 to A-1-Lori Matthews, Senior Planner for Morristown 

d. Resolution 22-___ A Resolution Before the County Commission of Hamblen 
County Tennessee to File an Application for the 2022 HOME Grant-Shannon 
Delk, TCAC 

e. Resolution 22____-Resolution of Support for the City of Morristown, Tennessee 
Applying for the Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability and 
Equity (Raise) Grant-County Mayor Bill Brittain 

f. Memorandum of Agreement Between Hamblen County Government and the 
Morristown Emergency and Rescue Squad-County Mayor Bill Brittain 
 
 

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Tim Goins 
       a.    2020 Census Population-Hamblen/Jefferson Counties 

 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman Tim Goins 
 

PUBLIC SE RVI CES 
COMMITTEE  

Tim Goins 
Chairman 

 
James Stepp 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

 
Jeff Akard 
Member 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Bobby Haun 
Member 

 
Tim Horner 

Member 
 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

 
Wayne NeSmith   

Member 
 
 
 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 22-____ 

Hamblen County 2070 Time Capsule 

WHEREAS, on September 18, 2021, Hamblen County held a ceremony to 
commemorate the opening and display of contents placed in the Time Capsule buried on the 
South lawn of the Courthouse on August 27, 1970.  

WHEREAS, this ceremony was originally planned for August, 2020 but was delayed as 
a result of the Covid Virus Pandemic.  

WHEREAS, the majority of the contents placed in the capsule were wet and soiled and 
had to be destroyed.  What was salvaged was cleaned, as much as possible, and will be placed on 
display in the Hamblen County Archives.  

WHEREAS, this Hamblen County Court commends and thanks the Executive 
Committee, Committee Chairperson and all citizens who worked tirelessly to bring the ceremony 
to a successful, albeit delayed, conclusion. 

WHEREAS, Hamblen County Government intends to place another Time Capsule 
“above ground” on the South lawn to be opened on July 1, 2070. 

WHEREAS, certain persons will be designated and authorized to open this Time 
Capsule and remove the capsule contents in 2070.  

BE IT RESOLVED, to appoint a senior elected official of Hamblen County to ensure 
the opening of the Time Capsule in the year 2070. 

THIS 15th day of February, 2022. 

Voting for:  

Voting against: 

04

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



22-03

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



2022 HOME GRANT

05

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 22-___ 

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE CITY OF MORRISTOWN, TENNESSEE 
APPLYING FOR THE REBUILDING AMERICAN INFRASTRUCTURE WITH 

SUSTAINABILITY AND EQUITY (RAISE) GRANT   

WHEREAS, the City of Morristown, TN seeks to continually maintain, enhance, 
and improve the transportation system and infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Morristown, TN desires to improve and enhance the 
safety, security, and aesthetics of the transportation system and services within its 
corporation boundary; and 

WHEREAS, federal funding assistance is needed within the City of Morristown 
in order to maintain, improve and enhance the following: 

a. Roadways, highways, bridges, etc.
b. bicycle and pedestrian sidewalks and pathways,
c. public transportation services; and

WHEREAS, the planning, development, engineering, construction, and operations 
and maintenance expenditures for a transportation system and services continue to 
escalate at a higher rate than anticipated; and 

WHEREAS, the RAISE grant applications are due on April 14, 2022 (through 
grants.gov), and RAISE grants will be awarded by August 12, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the RAISE grant program may not exceed 80 percent unless the 
project is located in a rural area, a historically disadvantaged community, or an area of 
persistent poverty; and  

WHEREAS, the FFY2022 RAISE grant funds are available for obligations only 
through September 30, 2026; and  

WHEREAS, all FFY2022 RAISE funds must be expended by September 30, 
2031; and   

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Hamblen County Commission 
does hereby support the City of Morristown, TN FFY2022 RAISE grant application.  

 __________________________________________ __February 24, 2022____ 
Hamblen County Commission Chairman  Date 

06

Return to Regular Calendar



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

THIS MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT entered into by and between HAMBLEN COUNTY 
GOVERNMENT (hereinafter “HCG”) and the MORRISTOWN EMERGENCY AND RESCUE SQUAD, 
INC. (hereinafter “RS”), on the _______ day of ____________, 2022, at Morristown, Tennessee. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department  is charged with the duty of safety and 
security of all inmates at the Hamblen County  jail, and also the safety of the public when 
having to move inmates in and out of the jail facility, and 

WHEREAS, in the event of an emergency that necessitates the evacuation  of inmates 
from the County Jail to another site for temporary housing, and 

WHEREAS, there may arise the need to have a facility in close proximity to the jail to 
hold the inmates temporarily while awaiting transportation to the off-site evacuation point, and 

WHEREAS, the RS building  can provide that temporary transition facility; 

NOW, THEREFORE it is understood, acknowledged and agreed as follows: 

The RS will provide access to the large rooms in its facility to temporarily hold inmates while 
transportation is being organized to the off-site evacuation facility.  Hamblen County Sheriff 
Department will provide security personnel at the Rescue Squad building while the inmates are 
present. 

Hamblen County will be responsible for any damage that occurs to the RS facility during the 
time frame that the Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department is using the facility for the above 
stated purpose. 

HAMBLEN COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

By: ______________________________ 
 Hamblen County Mayor 

MORRISTOWN EMERGENCY & RESCUE SQUAD, 

By: _____________________________ 
  Morristown Emergency & Rescue Squad Captain 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Audit Committee 

Tuesday, February 15, 2022 
Hamblen County Courthouse-Large Courtroom 

 
MINUTES 

 
 
Members Present: 
Randy DeBord, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Chris Cutshaw, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Tim Horner, Bobby Haun, 
Wayne NeSmith, Mike Reed, Howard Shipley, Jim Stepp, Taylor Ward 
 
Members Absent: 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Randy DeBord called the meeting to order at 5:48 p.m. 
 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
 
New Business 
a. Presentation of the Hamblen County Government Audit for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021- 
Anne Bryant Hurst, Finance Director presented the Hamblen County Audit for fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.   
Ms. Hurst reviewed Fund Balances of the General, Solid Waste and Highway Funds.  The audit of Hamblen 
County did not report any findings and recommendations, therefore no management responses are required 
by the audit requirements within Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200.  Audit Manager Mark Treece 
with the Comptroller’ Office was in attendance to answer any questions from the Commissioners.                                
Motion (Howard Shipley/Tim Goins, all in favor) to accept the Hamblen County Audit for the Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 2021. 
 
 
Items of Interest 
a. Duties of the Audit Committee-Tennessee Code Annotated (T.C.A.) Section 9-3-405 Section 5. 

 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chairman DeBord adjourned the meeting at 5:59 p.m. 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
   Hamblen County Government 

  AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, February 15, 2022 
                  Immediately Following the Adjournment of the Public Services Committee 

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Randy DeBord 
 
 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Randy DeBord 
 (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 
 

3. Old Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. None 

 
 

4. New Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Presentation of Hamblen County Government Audit for Fiscal Year Ending 

June 30, 2021 – Finance Director Anne Bryant Hurst 
 

 
5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)-Chairman Randy DeBord 

a. Duties of the Audit Committee-Tennessee Code Annotated (T.C.A.) Section § 
9-3-405 Section 5 

 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman Randy DeBord 

A U D I T  C O M M I T T E E  

Randy DeBord 
Chairman 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Jeff Akard 
Member 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Chris Cutshaw 
Member 

 
Thomas Doty 

Member 
 

Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Tim Horner 

Member 
 

Bobby Haun 
Member 

 
Wayne Nesmith 

Member 
 

Mike Reed 
Member 

 
Howard Shipley 

Member 
 

Jim Stepp 
Member 

 
Taylor Ward 

Member 

Return to Regular Calendar



For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 
Hamblen County, Tennessee 

Return to Regular Calendar



$3,588 

$5,654 

$6,486 

$7,702 

$7,094 
$7,404 

$6,128 

$4,368 

$5,063 

$5,913 

$6,708 

$10,444 

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$7,000

$8,000

$9,000

$10,000

$11,000

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

(in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s)

 

Year Ended June 30 

General Fund 
Total Fund Balances 

Return to Regular Calendar



$3,588 

$5,654 

$6,486 

$7,702 

$7,094 
$7,404 

$6,128 

$4,368 

$5,063 

$5,913 

$6,708 

$10,444 

$3,377 

$3,946 $3,976 

$4,772 
$4,339 

$3,844 

$2,816 

$3,309 

$4,131 

$4,603 

$5,975 

$8,727 

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$7,000

$8,000

$9,000

$10,000

$11,000

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

(in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s)

 

Year Ended June 30 

General Fund 
Fund Balances 

Total Fund Balances

Unassigned Fund Balance

Return to Regular Calendar



26.7% 

30.1% 

27.7% 

32.3% 

26.8% 

23.9% 

15.5% 
17.4% 

21.5% 
22.9% 

29.2% 

42.7% 

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%

40.00%

45.00%

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

(in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s)

 

Year Ended June 30 

General Fund 
Unassigned Fund Balance as a Percent of Expenditures 

Unassigned Fund Balanc as a % of Expenditures

Return to Regular Calendar



$3,385 

$3,809 
$3,738 

$3,676 

$3,305 

$3,033 

$2,880 

$2,371 $2,346 
$2,259 

$1,973 

$2,531 

$1,500

$2,000

$2,500

$3,000

$3,500

$4,000

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

(in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s)

 

Year Ended June 30 
Fund Balance at June 30, 2021 are 102% of  Expenditures 

Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund 
Total Fund Balances 

Return to Regular Calendar



$758 

$843 

$702 

$510 

$329 

$462 
$390 

$693 

$1,239 

$1,778 

$1,613 $1,594 

$300

$500

$700

$900

$1,100

$1,300

$1,500

$1,700

$1,900

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

(in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s)

 

Year Ended June 30 
Fund Balance at  June 30, 2021 is 65.4% of Expenditures 

Highway/Public Works Fund 
Total Fund Balances 

Return to Regular Calendar



Summary of Audit Findings
Annual Financial Report 

Hamblen County, Tennessee 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Scope 

We have audited the basic financial statements of Hamblen County as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2021.  

Results 

Our report on Hamblen County’s financial statements is unmodified. 

Our audit resulted in no findings. 

6

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Budget Committee 

Tuesday, February 15, 2022 
Hamblen County Courthouse – Large Courtroom 

 
MINUTES 

 
Members Present:  
Randy DeBord, Bobby Haun, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Chris Cutshaw, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Tim 
Horner, Wayne NeSmith, Mike Reed, Howard Shipley, Jim Stepp, Taylor Ward 
 
Members Absent: 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman DeBord called the meeting to order at 5:59 p.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
   
Old Business 
None 

 
New Business  
a.    FY- 2022-2023 Preliminary Budget Plan of Action was presented by Finance Director Anne  
       Bryant-Hurst. 
      Motion (Jim Stepp/Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Preliminary  
      Budget Plan of Action as presented.                   

 
 

Items of Interest 
None 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman DeBord adjourned the meeting at 6:01 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



Randy DeBord 
Chairman 

Bobby Haun 
Vice-Chairman 

Jeff Akard 
Member 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

Chris Cutshaw 
Member 

Thomas Doty 
Member 

Tim Goins 
Member 

Tim Horner 
Member 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

Wayne NeSmith 
Member 

Mike Reed 
Member 

Howard Shipley 
Member 

Jim Stepp 
Member 

Taylor Ward 
Member 

 Hamblen County Government 
BUDGET COMMITTEE 

 Tuesday, February 15, 2022 
Following the Adjournment of the Audit Committee 

Hamblen County Courthouse – Large Courtroom 

AGENDA 

Call to Order – Chairman Randy DeBord 

1. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Randy DeBord
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

2. Old Business – Chairman Randy DeBord
a. None

3. New Business – Chairman Randy DeBord
a. Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Preliminary Budget Plan of Action – Finance Director

Anne Bryant-Hurst

4. Items of Interest – Chairman Randy DeBord
a. None

5. Adjournment – Chairman Randy DeBord

B U D G E T  C O M M I T T E E  

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

  
Hamblen County Government 

Real Estate Committee 
Tuesday, February 15, 2022 

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

MINUTES 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Members Present  
Chris Cutshaw, Eileen Arnwine, Tim Goins, Mike Reed 
  
Members Absent  
None 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order  
Chairman Cutshaw called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
None 

 
New Business 

a. Request to Sell the Romar Street Property-Scotty Long, Trustee requested approval from the Real 
Estate Committee for the County to Sell the Vacant Lot on Romar Street (Parcel 34A-C-9.00), which 
was the only “No-Bid” Property from the Tax Delinquent Sale/Auction in January 2021. 
Motion (Tim Goins/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Sale of the Property on Romar 
Street for $1,967.77, which was the only “No-Bid” Property from the Tax Delinquent Sale/Auction 
in January 2021.   
 

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
a. None 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Cutshaw adjourned the meeting at 6:05 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
 Hamblen County Government 

REAL ESTATE COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, February 15, 2022 
Immediately Following the Adjournment of the Budget Committee 

Large Courtroom of the Hamblen County Courthouse 
 
 

AGENDA 
   
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Chris Cutshaw 
 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only – 
Chairman Chris Cutshaw   (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 
 

3. New Business – Chairman Chris Cutshaw 
a. Request to Sell Romar Street Property-Trustee Scotty Long 

 
 

4. Items of Interest - Chairman Chris Cutshaw 
a. None  

 
 

5. Adjournment – Chairman Chris Cutshaw 

 
Chris Cutshaw 

Chairman 
 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

 
Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Mike Reed 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

H C L B  R U L E S  R E V I E W  
C O M M I T T E E  

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Finance Committee 

Tuesday, February 15, 2022 
Hamblen County Courthouse – Large Courtroom 

MINUTES 

Members Present: 
Randy DeBord,  Eileen Arnwine, Howard Shipley, Chris Cutshaw, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Mike Reed, James Stepp 

Members Absent: 
Joe Huntsman, Sr.  

Call to Order  
Chairman Randy DeBord called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. 

Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
Linda Noe 

Recurring Business 
a. Expenditure Reports –January 2022  (Information Only – No Action Necessary)
b. Review/Approval of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of January 2022.

Motion (Tim Goins/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the January 2022 Monthly Checks submitted by
the County Mayor’s Office.

Old Business 
a. None

New Business 
a. Justice Center Project- Tony Pettit, BurWil Construction Company updated the Commission members on the

status of the Justice Center Project. 
Motion (Tim Goins/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to accept the update from Tony Pettit with BurWil 
Construction Company.  Informational Purposes Only 

b. Garbage/Sanitation Discussion of Garbage Truck- Road Superintendent Barry Poole notified the Committee
that the Chassis/Cabs for the trucks approved for purchase  in October 2021 will not be available until the fall 
of 2022.  The dump bodies are ready from the manufacturer.  Road Superintendent Poole recommended that 
the vendor for dump bodies be paid to avoid a monthly storage fee until the chassis/cab units are completed.  
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve paying for the Dump Bodies to avoid a storage fee 
being assessed.   

c. Budget Amendments
i. Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #4-Increase of $143,902.32

Motion (Thomas Doty/Chris Cutshaw , all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment #4 Increase for
the Hamblen County Board of Education in the amount of $143,902.32.

ii. Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #2 to the 2021-2022 Hamblen County School
Nutrition Budget-Increase of $163,047.88
Motion (Chris Cutshaw /Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment #2 Increase to the

2021-2022 Hamblen County School Nutrition Budget in the amount of $163,047.88
iii. Fund #101 Civil Defense/EMA $113.16

Motion (Tim Goins/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-
Civil Defense/EMA for $113.16

Return to Regular Calendar



 
   

 
 
 
 
iv. Fund #101 Other Public Safety/Homeland Security Grants $1,169.10 

Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-Other 
Public Safety/Homeland Security Grants for $1,169.10. 

v. Fund #101 Chancery Court $815 
Motion (Tim Goins/Eileen Arnwine, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-
Chancery Court for $815. 

vi. Fund #101 Juvenile Court $20,000 
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Step, all in favor except for Thomas Doty who Abstained) to approve the 
Budget Amendment for Fund #101-Juvenile Court for $20,000. 

         vii.    Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department $3,400 
Motion (Tim Goins/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-
Sheriff’s Department for $3,400. 

        vii.    Fund #116 Garbage/Sanitation $33,000 
                 Motion (Tim Goins/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #116- 
 Garbage/Sanitation for $33,000. 
         ix.    Fund #122 Drug Control Fund $41,375 
 Motion (Thomas Doty/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #122-Drug 
 Control Fund for $41,375. 
    f.     Renewal of Real Estate Consulting Agreement with LeBel Commercial Realty. 

Motion (Tim Goins/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Renewal of Real Estate Agreement with 
LeBel Commercial Realty.  

   
    
 Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 

a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report –January 2022. 
b. County Attorney Invoices –January 2022. 
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report –January 2022.  
d. Coroner’s Report-Hamblen County COVID-19 Deaths 2020/2021. 
e. Budget Amendments 

i.  Fund #101-Sheriff’s Department $1,000 
ii. Fund #122-Drug Enforcement $1,800 

f. Fraud Information Report from Comptroller. 
        d.   Jail/Justice Center Project Expenditures as of January 31, 2022. 
 
        
      Adjournment - There being no further business, Chairman DeBord adjourned the Finance Committee  
      Meeting at 6:35 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, February 15, 2022 
Immediately following the Adjournment of the Real Estate Committee 

Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 

AGENDA 

Call to Order – Chairman Randy DeBord 

1. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee About Agenda Items Only – Chairman Randy DeBord
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

2. Recurring Business – Chairman Randy DeBord
a. Expenditure Reports – January 2022  (Information Only-No Action Necessary)
b. Review/Acceptance of Monthly Checks January 2022  (Submitted by the County Mayor’s

Office)

3. Old Business – Chairman Randy DeBord
a. None

4. New Business – Chairman Randy DeBord
a. Justice Center Project-Tony Pettit, Project Manager-BurWil Construction Company
b. Garbage/Sanitation Discussion of Garbage Truck-Road Superintendent Barry Poole
c. Budget Amendments-Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst

i. Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #4-Increase of $143,902.32-
HCBOE Business Supervisor Traci Antrican

ii. Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #2 to the 2021-2022 Hamblen
County School Nutrition Budget Increase of $163,047.88- HCBOE Business Supervisor
Traci Antrican

iii. Fund #101- Civil Defense/ EMA $113.16
iv. Fund #101- Other Public Safety/Homeland Security Grants $1,169.10
v. Fund #101- Chancery Court $815
vi. Fund #101- Juvenile Court $20,000
vii. Fund #101- Sheriff’s Department $3,400
viii. Fund #116- Garbage/Sanitation Department $33,000
ix. Fund #122- Drug Control Fund $41,375

d. Renewal of Real Estate Consulting Agreement with LeBel Commercial Realty-County Mayor
Bill Brittain

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Randy DeBord
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report- January 2022
b. County Attorney Invoices – January 2022
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – January 2022
d. Coroner’s Report-Hamblen County Covid-19 Deaths 2020/2021
e. Budget Amendments- Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst

i. Fund #101- Sheriff’s Department $1,000
ii. Fund #122- Drug Enforcement $1,800

f. Fraud Information Report from Comptroller’s Website
g. Jail/Justice Center Project Expenditures as of January 31, 2022

6. Adjournment – Chairman Randy DeBord

F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E  

Randy DeBord 
Chairman 

Chris Cutshaw 
Vice-Chairman 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

Thomas Doty 
Member 

Tim Goins 
Member 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

Mike Reed 
Member 

James Stepp 
Member 

Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

EXPENDITURE REPORTS 

JANUARY 2022  

Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
January

101 General Fund

2021-2022 HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
101
Fund(s) Selected:

Account Group
Budget
Amount

Budget
Amendments

Amended
Budget

MTD
Expenses

YTD
Expenses

Outstanding
Encumbrances

Unencumbered
Balance

% Bdgt
Remain

51100 County Commission 181,682.00 100.00 181,782.00 10,912.71 83,093.11 25,869.00 72,819.89 40.06%

51210 Board Of Equalizaton 5,550.00 0.00 5,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,550.00 100.00%

51300 County Mayor/Executive 239,291.00 186.35 239,477.35 17,751.28 130,148.74 8,057.61 101,271.00 42.29%

51400 County Attorney 31,293.00 0.00 31,293.00 107.66 8,522.12 0.00 22,770.88 72.77%

51500 Election Commission 311,709.00 0.00 311,709.00 18,878.56 138,771.42 4,644.81 168,292.77 53.99%

51600 Register Of Deeds 373,281.00 0.00 373,281.00 28,409.74 196,604.51 9,292.93 167,383.56 44.84%

51720 Planning 257,688.00 1,362.00 259,050.00 16,406.44 135,668.17 1,799.88 121,581.95 46.93%

51750 Codes  Compliance 59,336.00 0.00 59,336.00 4,607.13 32,694.19 0.00 26,641.81 44.90%

51760 Geographical Information Systems 92,845.00 0.00 92,845.00 4,450.46 29,188.45 0.00 63,656.55 68.56%

51810 Other Facilities 895,242.00 0.00 895,242.00 66,144.74 464,658.70 35,538.07 395,045.23 44.13%

51910 Preservation Of Records 21,486.00 0.00 21,486.00 1,391.00 9,226.51 1,302.46 10,957.03 51.00%

52100 Accounting And Budgeting 504,933.00 0.00 504,933.00 38,771.27 272,366.72 1,412.81 231,153.47 45.78%

52300 Property Assessor's Office 362,478.00 0.00 362,478.00 30,113.39 185,349.71 18,978.30 158,149.99 43.63%

52310 Reappraisal  Program 177,884.00 635.00 178,519.00 7,654.32 52,565.28 7,150.63 118,803.09 66.55%

52400 County Trustee's Office 390,575.00 0.00 390,575.00 42,622.09 203,018.31 1,042.52 186,514.17 47.75%

52500 County Clerk's Office 693,682.00 10,000.00 703,682.00 52,448.48 352,983.10 8,497.06 342,201.84 48.63%

52600 Data Processing 155,204.00 0.00 155,204.00 6,700.16 63,084.86 31,267.00 60,852.14 39.21%

52900 Other Finance 335,828.00 0.00 335,828.00 24,700.47 179,241.58 12,652.10 143,934.32 42.86%

53100 Circuit Court 1,011,539.00 -35,300.00 976,239.00 66,131.62 501,976.40 13,478.61 460,783.99 47.20%

53300 General Sessions Court 462,498.00 139,675.00 602,173.00 48,637.17 265,231.84 1,230.60 335,710.56 55.75%

53330 Drug Court 77,583.00 3,500.00 81,083.00 5,408.10 36,270.86 480.00 44,332.14 54.68%

53400 Chancery Court 405,176.00 2,600.00 407,776.00 26,991.21 221,438.05 6,277.68 180,060.27 44.16%

53500 Juvenile Court 325,026.00 38,670.00 363,696.00 24,394.04 134,680.51 2,056.25 226,959.24 62.40%

53920 Courtroom Security 908,006.00 0.00 908,006.00 58,023.51 403,949.90 5,632.73 498,423.37 54.89%

Printed: 2/4/2022 9:12:18 AM Page: 1
Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
January

101 General Fund

2021-2022 HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
101
Fund(s) Selected:

Account Group
Budget
Amount

Budget
Amendments

Amended
Budget

MTD
Expenses

YTD
Expenses

Outstanding
Encumbrances

Unencumbered
Balance

% Bdgt
Remain

53930 Victim Assistance Program 156,741.00 0.00 156,741.00 9,220.98 61,562.68 0.00 95,178.32 60.72%

54110 Sheriff's Department 3,378,559.00 12,113.79 3,390,672.79 276,750.06 1,792,746.45 149,588.52 1,448,337.82 42.72%

54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 329.56 1,509.88 204.15 4,285.97 71.43%

54210 Jail 4,572,674.00 0.00 4,572,674.00 305,292.64 2,116,962.27 540,938.24 1,914,773.49 41.87%

54220 Workhouse 97,964.00 0.00 97,964.00 7,562.74 50,903.20 0.00 47,060.80 48.04%

54250 Work Release Program 324,354.00 0.00 324,354.00 15,747.73 112,008.55 5,547.26 206,798.19 63.76%

54310 Fire Prevention And Control 220,000.00 0.00 220,000.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 110,000.00 50.00%

54410 Civil Defense 110,874.00 2,672.00 113,546.00 8,075.36 60,976.82 2,091.01 50,478.17 44.46%

54490 Other Emergency Management 192,001.00 0.00 192,001.00 48,000.25 144,000.75 0.00 48,000.25 25.00%

54510 Inspection And Regulation 4,877.00 1,455.00 6,332.00 322.95 2,510.00 0.00 3,822.00 60.36%

54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 189,600.00 0.00 189,600.00 14,608.33 87,666.98 17,630.02 84,303.00 44.46%

54900 Other Public Safety 20,500.00 0.00 20,500.00 0.00 9,218.40 7,631.33 3,650.27 17.81%

55110 Local Health Center 864,467.00 0.00 864,467.00 53,655.59 374,343.58 10,827.99 479,295.43 55.44%

55120 Rabies And Animal Control 369,885.00 0.00 369,885.00 28,486.80 217,251.56 2,984.25 149,649.19 40.46%

55140 Nursing Home 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

55170 Alcohol And Drug Programs 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 3,700.00 67.27%

55390 Appropriation To State 115,233.00 0.00 115,233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115,233.00 100.00%

55590 Other Local Welfare Services 27,500.00 0.00 27,500.00 85.00 12,585.00 0.00 14,915.00 54.24%

55710 Sanitation Management 14,460.00 0.00 14,460.00 0.00 2,328.62 0.00 12,131.38 83.90%

55900 Other Public Health And Welfare 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00 20,640.99 0.00 74,359.01 78.27%

56100 Adult Activities 11,600.00 0.00 11,600.00 0.00 5,800.00 0.00 5,800.00 50.00%

56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

56500 Libraries 301,950.00 0.00 301,950.00 75,487.50 226,462.50 0.00 75,487.50 25.00%

56700 Parks And Fair Boards 322,027.00 0.00 322,027.00 23,937.81 161,636.14 15,827.08 144,563.78 44.89%

Printed: 2/4/2022 9:12:18 AM Page: 2
Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
January

101 General Fund

2021-2022 HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
101
Fund(s) Selected:

Account Group
Budget
Amount

Budget
Amendments

Amended
Budget

MTD
Expenses

YTD
Expenses

Outstanding
Encumbrances

Unencumbered
Balance

% Bdgt
Remain

56900 Other Social, Cultural And Recreational 351,000.00 0.00 351,000.00 0.00 193,500.00 0.00 157,500.00 44.87%

57100 Agricultural Extension Service 166,586.00 5,290.00 171,876.00 41,784.14 84,131.24 850.00 86,894.76 50.56%

57300 Forest Service 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

57500 Soil Conservation 52,640.00 0.00 52,640.00 4,199.48 27,975.98 0.00 24,664.02 46.85%

57800 Storm Water Management 35,460.00 0.00 35,460.00 11,161.73 16,376.15 2,199.96 16,883.89 47.61%

58110 Tourism 54,700.00 0.00 54,700.00 0.00 13,560.00 3,500.00 37,640.00 68.81%

58120 Industrial Development 641,000.00 0.00 641,000.00 0.00 50,500.00 0.00 590,500.00 92.12%

58300 Veterans'  Services 33,615.00 0.00 33,615.00 2,529.32 16,900.51 0.00 16,714.49 49.72%

58600 Employee Benefits 718,515.00 -2,300.00 716,215.00 650.78 575,084.47 0.00 141,130.53 19.71%

58900 Miscellaneous 295,404.00 0.00 295,404.00 0.00 119,881.46 10,400.00 165,122.54 55.90%

73300 Community Services 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 16.67%

91110 General Administration Projects 356,000.00 0.00 356,000.00 0.00 65,120.31 3,803.87 287,075.82 80.64%

91120 Administration Of Justice Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

91130 Public Safety Projects 94,500.00 0.00 94,500.00 0.00 0.00 66,678.00 27,822.00 29.44%

91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

91150 Social, Cultural And Recreation Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

91190 Other  General  Government  Proje 2,447.00 0.00 2,447.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,447.00 100.00%

99100 Transfers Out 381,864.00 0.00 381,864.00 40,609.89 40,609.89 0.00 341,254.11 89.37%

General Fund #(101) 22,883,812.00 180,659.14 23,064,471.14 1,570,154.19 10,894,787.42 1,037,362.73 11,132,320.99 48.27%

Printed: 2/4/2022 9:12:18 AM Page: 3
Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
January

116 Sanitation

2021-2022 HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
116
Fund(s) Selected:

Account Group
Budget
Amount

Budget
Amendments

Amended
Budget

MTD
Expenses

YTD
Expenses

Outstanding
Encumbrances

Unencumbered
Balance

% Bdgt
Remain

55710 Sanitation Management 3,090,233.00 120,607.50 3,210,840.50 207,609.37 1,302,817.18 498,509.37 1,409,513.95 43.90%

Solid  Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116) 3,090,233.00 120,607.50 3,210,840.50 207,609.37 1,302,817.18 498,509.37 1,409,513.95 43.90%

Printed: 2/4/2022 9:35:57 AM Page: 1
Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
January

131 Highway

2021-2022 HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
131
Fund(s) Selected:

Account Group
Budget
Amount

Budget
Amendments

Amended
Budget

MTD
Expenses

YTD
Expenses

Outstanding
Encumbrances

Unencumbered
Balance

% Bdgt
Remain

61000 Administration 449,355.00 800.00 450,155.00 27,213.43 260,369.22 11,033.16 178,752.62 39.71%

62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance 1,729,368.00 77,500.00 1,806,868.00 111,870.61 760,331.48 122,329.73 924,206.79 51.15%

63100 Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment 420,984.00 -300.00 420,684.00 16,645.50 151,175.95 82,286.25 187,221.80 44.50%

66000 Employee Benefits 24,725.00 0.00 24,725.00 0.00 14,678.50 0.00 10,046.50 40.63%

68000 Capital Outlay 1,018,000.00 0.00 1,018,000.00 129,443.56 491,211.30 23,850.00 502,938.70 49.40%

Highway/Public Works Fund (#131) 3,642,432.00 78,000.00 3,720,432.00 285,173.10 1,677,766.45 239,499.14 1,803,166.41 48.47%

Printed: 2/4/2022 9:36:46 AM Page: 1
Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

MONTHLY CHECKS  

JANUARY 2022 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 1

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

44990 000 Object Code (000) 01/06/2022 1010272564 Hamblen Co Register Of Deeds 12.00

44990 Other  Local  Revenues Check Count: 1 Total: 12.00

51100 599 Other Charges 01/13/2022 1010272605 Citizen Tribune 263.52

51100 599 Other Charges 01/20/2022 1010272667 Morristown Area Chamber Of Commerce 409.50

51100 County Commission Check Count: 2 Total: 673.02

51300 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 22.99

51300 307 Communication 01/13/2022 1010272600 AT&T 90.00

51300 351 Rentals 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 238.89

51300 355 Travel 01/06/2022 1010272556 William H Brittain 104.81

51300 599 Other Charges 01/13/2022 1010272612 Food City 160.90

51300 599 Other Charges 01/13/2022 1010272635 South Marketing Group 650.00

51300 599 Other Charges 01/20/2022 1010272660 English Mountain Spring Water 10.00

51300 599 Other Charges 01/20/2022 1010272667 Morristown Area Chamber Of Commerce 58.50

51300 County Mayor/Executive Check Count: 8 Total: 1,336.09

51500 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 1.21

51500 307 Communication 01/13/2022 1010272600 AT&T 21.07

51500 332 Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs 01/13/2022 1010272605 Citizen Tribune 571.14

51500 351 Rentals 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42

51500 435 Office Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272571 HomeTrust Bank 41.99

51500 435 Office Supplies 01/20/2022 1010272660 English Mountain Spring Water 10.00

51500 719 Office Equipment 01/06/2022 1010272571 HomeTrust Bank 476.19

51500 Election Commission Check Count: 6 Total: 1,239.02

51600 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 0.86

51600 709 Data Processing Equipment 01/13/2022 1010272602 Business Information Systems 1,492.65

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 2

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

51600 Register Of Deeds Check Count: 2 Total: 1,493.51

51720 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 3.17

51720 332 Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs 01/13/2022 1010272605 Citizen Tribune 39.00

51720 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 01/20/2022 1010272674 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash 15.00

51720 351 Rentals 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 98.75

51720 425 Gasoline 01/13/2022 1010272613 Fuelman 58.34

51720 Planning Check Count: 5 Total: 214.26

51810 307 Communication 01/13/2022 1010272600 AT&T 484.67

51810 307 Communication 01/13/2022 1010272601 AT&T 658.49

51810 334 Maintenance Agreements 01/06/2022 1010272578 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc 78.00

51810 334 Maintenance Agreements 01/13/2022 1010272614 Gallaher & Associates Inc 614.90

51810 334 Maintenance Agreements 01/13/2022 1010272647 United Elevator Services LLC 2,017.45

51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 01/06/2022 1010272575 Morristown Signs, Inc 120.00

51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 01/13/2022 1010272646 Town & Country Lock & Key 109.50

51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 01/20/2022 1010272665 Lowe's 307.42

51810 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 01/06/2022 1010272579 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 34.77

51810 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 01/06/2022 1010272581 Porter's Tire Store 47.99

51810 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 01/20/2022 1010272674 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash 75.00

51810 399 Other Contracted Services 01/20/2022 1010272660 English Mountain Spring Water 28.00

51810 410 Custodial Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272594 Unifirst 208.93

51810 410 Custodial Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272598 Walmart Community BRC 404.65

51810 415 Electricity 01/31/2022 1010272692 Morristown Utilities 25,239.00

51810 425 Gasoline 01/13/2022 1010272613 Fuelman 315.54

51810 434 Natural Gas 01/20/2022 1010272653 Atmos Energy 4,690.82

51810 451 Uniforms 01/06/2022 1010272594 Unifirst 484.44

51810 717 Maintenance Equipment 01/06/2022 1010272575 Morristown Signs, Inc 180.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 3

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

51810 717 Maintenance Equipment 01/13/2022 1010272624 Morristown Signs, Inc 60.00

51810 717 Maintenance Equipment 01/20/2022 1010272665 Lowe's 236.55

51810 Other Facilities Check Count: 18 Total: 36,396.12

51910 351 Rentals 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42

51910 Preservation Of Records Check Count: 1 Total: 117.42

52100 302 Advertising 01/13/2022 1010272605 Citizen Tribune 26.24

52100 320 Dues And Memberships 01/06/2022 1010272571 HomeTrust Bank 30.00

52100 435 Office Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272571 HomeTrust Bank 50.95

52100 524 In Service/Staff Development 01/06/2022 1010272571 HomeTrust Bank 110.00

52100 Accounting And Budgeting Check Count: 2 Total: 217.19

52300 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 1.54

52300 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 01/06/2022 1010272581 Porter's Tire Store 187.45

52300 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 01/20/2022 1010272674 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash 30.00

52300 425 Gasoline 01/13/2022 1010272613 Fuelman 190.26

52300 435 Office Supplies 01/20/2022 1010272660 English Mountain Spring Water 40.50

52300 Property Assessor's Office Check Count: 5 Total: 449.75

52310 351 Rentals 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 59.36

52310 Reappraisal  Program Check Count: 1 Total: 59.36

52400 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 0.10

52400 334 Maintenance Agreements 01/20/2022 1010272659 eGovernment Solutions LLC 15,198.55

52400 351 Rentals 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42

52400 435 Office Supplies 01/20/2022 1010272660 English Mountain Spring Water 13.00

52400 County Trustee's Office Check Count: 4 Total: 15,329.07

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 4

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

52500 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 12.01

52500 307 Communication 01/13/2022 1010272600 AT&T 42.14

52500 320 Dues And Memberships 01/20/2022 1010272673 TN State Association of County Clerks 200.00

52500 351 Rentals 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 62.65

52500 435 Office Supplies 01/20/2022 1010272660 English Mountain Spring Water 23.00

52500 County Clerk's Office Check Count: 5 Total: 339.80

52600 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272596 Verizon Wireless 30.45

52600 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 01/20/2022 1010272669 MUS Fibernet 321.90

52600 317 Data Processing Services 01/20/2022 1010272669 MUS Fibernet 678.65

52600 317 Data Processing Services 01/31/2022 1010272696 Robert Tucker 79.99

52600 709 Data Processing Equipment 01/06/2022 1010272557 CDW Government, Inc 23.81

52600 709 Data Processing Equipment 01/20/2022 1010272665 Lowe's 73.24

52600 Data Processing Check Count: 5 Total: 1,208.04

52900 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 0.79

52900 307 Communication 01/13/2022 1010272600 AT&T -215.93

52900 317 Data Processing Services 01/13/2022 1010272628 MUS Fibernet 124.65

52900 330 Operating Lease Payments 01/31/2022 1010272694 Mark Sawyer 2,100.00

52900 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 01/20/2022 1010272661 Fish Window Cleaning 27.00

52900 351 Rentals 01/06/2022 1010272582 Quality Waste 25.00

52900 351 Rentals 01/20/2022 1010272656 Canon Solutions America, Inc 44.28

52900 415 Electricity 01/13/2022 1010272625 Morristown Utilities 928.00

52900 435 Office Supplies 01/20/2022 1010272660 English Mountain Spring Water 23.00

52900 Other Finance Check Count: 9 Total: 3,056.79

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272658 Dutch Restaurant Group, LLC 159.84

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272676 Basel Odell Brooks 20.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 5

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272677 Sarah Elizabeth Cobble 20.00

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272678 Jendora Gabbard 20.00

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272679 Damion Blake Hurst 20.00

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272680 Traci Viola Jefferson 20.00

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272681 Stacey Marie Jones 20.00

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272682 Tammy Jean McPherson 20.00

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272683 Mabel Bradley Patterson 20.00

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272684 Tammy Fae Laural Price 20.00

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272685 David Wayne Purkey 25.00

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272686 Bianca Elias Salva 20.00

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272687 Kevin Jameson Shockley 20.00

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272688 Bradley Dean Sublett 20.00

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272689 Dakota Wayne Trent 20.00

53100 194 Jury And Witness Expense 01/20/2022 1010272690 Joe Bob Wilburn 20.00

53100 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 8.83

53100 307 Communication 01/13/2022 1010272600 AT&T 38.75

53100 332 Legal Notices, Recording And Court Costs 01/13/2022 1010272605 Citizen Tribune 64.07

53100 349 Printing, Stationery And Forms 01/20/2022 1010272672 Shred-It 70.00

53100 351 Rentals 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 240.53

53100 435 Office Supplies 01/20/2022 1010272655 Business Information Systems, Inc 135.00

53100 Circuit Court Check Count: 22 Total: 1,022.02

53300 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 3.78

53300 351 Rentals 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 58.16

53300 435 Office Supplies 01/20/2022 1010272660 English Mountain Spring Water 33.00

53300 524 In Service/Staff Development 01/06/2022 1010272588 TN Council Of Juvenile And Family Court Judges 155.00

53300 General Sessions Court Check Count: 4 Total: 249.94

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 6

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

53330 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272580 One Step Software Inc. 30.00

53330 307 Communication 01/13/2022 1010272600 AT&T 113.14

53330 351 Rentals 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42

53330 355 Travel 01/06/2022 1010272571 HomeTrust Bank 528.00

53330 Drug Court Check Count: 4 Total: 788.56

53400 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 3.24

53400 307 Communication 01/13/2022 1010272600 AT&T 21.07

53400 351 Rentals 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 147.75

53400 435 Office Supplies 01/20/2022 1010272660 English Mountain Spring Water 8.00

53400 Chancery Court Check Count: 4 Total: 180.06

53500 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 1.72

53500 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272596 Verizon Wireless 44.34

53500 322 Evaluation And Testing 01/20/2022 1010272657 Community Rehabilitation Agencies of TN 1,272.00

53500 351 Rentals 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42

53500 422 Food Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272598 Walmart Community BRC 192.57

53500 422 Food Supplies 01/20/2022 1010272660 English Mountain Spring Water 3.50

53500 435 Office Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272598 Walmart Community BRC 134.53

53500 Juvenile Court Check Count: 6 Total: 1,766.08

53920 451 Uniforms 01/06/2022 1010272592 TruBlu Tactical Police Supply 119.98

53920 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 01/06/2022 1010272555 Axon Enterprise, Inc. 234.75

53920 Courtroom Security Check Count: 2 Total: 354.73

54110 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 47.08

54110 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272596 Verizon Wireless 1,915.98

54110 307 Communication 01/13/2022 1010272600 AT&T 788.23

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 7

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

54110 307 Communication 01/20/2022 1010272675 Verizon Wireless 1,810.92

54110 334 Maintenance Agreements 01/20/2022 1010272654 Axon Enterprise, Inc. 24,336.00

54110 334 Maintenance Agreements 01/31/2022 1010272691 Hitech System, Inc. dba Pulsiam 3,246.30

54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 01/06/2022 1010272595 Valvoline, Inc. 352.63

54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 01/13/2022 1010272607 Kenny Drinnon 1,657.03

54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 01/13/2022 1010272611 Farris Jeep Ram Chrysler Dodge 65.95

54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 01/20/2022 1010272671 RJK Automotive Enterprises Inc 763.77

54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 01/20/2022 1010272674 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash 540.00

54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 01/31/2022 1010272695 Sonny's Auto Repair 143.50

54110 351 Rentals 01/06/2022 1010272584 T.E.G. Enterprises, Inc 65.00

54110 351 Rentals 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 173.21

54110 353 Towing Services 01/13/2022 1010272641 Ronald Tipton 1,040.00

54110 355 Travel 01/06/2022 1010272571 HomeTrust Bank 807.00

54110 399 Other Contracted Services 01/06/2022 1010272590 Transunion Risk & Alternative 75.00

54110 399 Other Contracted Services 01/20/2022 1010272668 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc 29.00

54110 425 Gasoline 01/06/2022 1010272563 Fuelman 9,972.36

54110 433 Lubricants 01/06/2022 1010272595 Valvoline, Inc. 292.50

54110 435 Office Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272571 HomeTrust Bank 497.40

54110 450 Tires And Tubes 01/20/2022 1010272651 Airport Tire 71.00

54110 499 Other Supplies And Materials 01/06/2022 1010272562 Foremost Promotions 425.02

54110 499 Other Supplies And Materials 01/06/2022 1010272571 HomeTrust Bank 290.40

54110 599 Other Charges 01/06/2022 1010272566 Hamblen County Boat Dock, Inc 100.00

54110 599 Other Charges 01/06/2022 1010272567 Hamblen County Clerk 29.00

54110 599 Other Charges 01/06/2022 1010272585 Tennessee Drug & Alcohol, Inc. 242.40

54110 599 Other Charges 01/20/2022 1010272660 English Mountain Spring Water 15.00

54110 599 Other Charges 01/20/2022 1010272663 Hamblen County Clerk 6.50

54110 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 01/13/2022 1010272615 Gall's Inc 640.03

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 8

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

54110 Sheriff's Department Check Count: 27 Total: 50,438.21

54160 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/06/2022 1010272587 TN Bureau Of Investigation 250.00

54160 435 Office Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272571 HomeTrust Bank 79.56

54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender Check Count: 2 Total: 329.56

54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 01/06/2022 1010272554 American Detention 947.39

54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 01/06/2022 1010272561 Fenco Supply Co 268.45

54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 01/06/2022 1010272597 Bill Waddell 165.00

54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 01/20/2022 1010272665 Lowe's 621.35

54210 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 01/06/2022 1010272593 Randy Turner 95.00

54210 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 01/13/2022 1010272645 James A. Tolliver 124.00

54210 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 01/13/2022 1010272650 Valley Proteins, Inc 225.00

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 01/06/2022 1010272569 Healthstar Physicians, Inc 917.25

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 01/06/2022 1010272572 Ernesto Mejia MD 206.25

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 01/06/2022 1010272574 Morristown Hamblen EMS 702.90

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 01/06/2022 1010272577 Morristown-Hamblen Hospital 17.57

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 01/13/2022 1010272608 East Tennessee Pathology PPLC 191.00

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 01/13/2022 1010272609 Emergency Coverage Corporation 168.73

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 01/13/2022 1010272618 High Risk Obstetrical Consultants, PLLC 71.10

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 01/13/2022 1010272620 Jack E Gotcher, Dmd Phd 240.00

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 01/13/2022 1010272626 Morristown-Hamblen Hospital 17.57

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 01/13/2022 1010272636 Southern Health Partners 53,716.90

54210 351 Rentals 01/06/2022 1010272584 T.E.G. Enterprises, Inc 170.00

54210 355 Travel 01/20/2022 1010272666 Joshua Steven Marsee 224.00

54210 355 Travel 01/20/2022 1010272670 Sara C Reed 224.00

54210 410 Custodial Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272559 Chem Clean Systems LLC 2,035.77

54210 410 Custodial Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272582 Quality Waste 235.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 9

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

54210 422 Food Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272591 Trinity Services Group, Inc. 21,330.89

54210 435 Office Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272598 Walmart Community BRC 443.88

54210 599 Other Charges 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 147.75

54210 Jail Check Count: 25 Total: 83,506.75

54250 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 8.16

54250 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272596 Verizon Wireless 85.60

54250 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 01/06/2022 1010272579 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 21.74

54250 399 Other Contracted Services 01/13/2022 1010272638 Tennessee Recovery & Monitoring 160.00

54250 399 Other Contracted Services 01/13/2022 1010272649 Uptrust, Inc. 450.00

54250 425 Gasoline 01/13/2022 1010272613 Fuelman 216.36

54250 435 Office Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272598 Walmart Community BRC 42.38

54250 Work Release Program Check Count: 7 Total: 984.24

54410 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 01/13/2022 1010272610 Express Lane Oil 54.60

54410 425 Gasoline 01/13/2022 1010272613 Fuelman 274.84

54410 435 Office Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272571 HomeTrust Bank 15.98

54410 599 Other Charges 01/06/2022 1010272571 HomeTrust Bank 321.71

54410 599 Other Charges 01/06/2022 1010272596 Verizon Wireless 34.00

54410 708 Communication Equipment 01/06/2022 1010272571 HomeTrust Bank -104.25

54410 Civil Defense Check Count: 4 Total: 596.88

54490 316 Contributions 01/06/2022 1010272568 Hamblen County E.C.D. / 911 48,000.25

54490 Other Emergency Management Check Count: 1 Total: 48,000.25

54610 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272596 Verizon Wireless 170.00

54610 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 01/13/2022 1010272621 Knox County Medical Examiner 9,250.00

54610 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 01/13/2022 1010272622 Teresa A. Kreceman 710.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 10

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

54610 399 Other Contracted Services 01/13/2022 1010272606 Eddie Davis 750.00

54610 399 Other Contracted Services 01/13/2022 1010272616 Todd E Giles 400.00

54610 399 Other Contracted Services 01/13/2022 1010272619 Jeffrey E. Holt 80.00

54610 399 Other Contracted Services 01/13/2022 1010272632 Jimmy W Peoples 560.00

54610 399 Other Contracted Services 01/13/2022 1010272639 Claude Thompson JR 480.00

54610 399 Other Contracted Services 01/13/2022 1010272640 Tom C Thompson MD 2,208.33

54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner Check Count: 9 Total: 14,608.33

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 57.77

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/06/2022 1010272560 Cumberland Glass Company LLC 1,625.00

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/06/2022 1010272570 Holston Gases 34.93

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/06/2022 1010272575 Morristown Signs, Inc 60.00

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/06/2022 1010272576 Morristown Utilities 1,375.00

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/06/2022 1010272586 TMA Services, LLC 1,500.00

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/13/2022 1010272600 AT&T 129.72

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/13/2022 1010272603 Canon Solutions America, Inc 17.22

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/13/2022 1010272630 Nies Mechanical, LLC 571.00

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/13/2022 1010272633 Quality Waste 258.00

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/20/2022 1010272653 Atmos Energy 236.86

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/20/2022 1010272665 Lowe's 62.00

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/20/2022 1010272669 MUS Fibernet 12.00

55110 355 Travel 01/06/2022 1010272573 Myra G Miller 65.33

55110 355 Travel 01/06/2022 1010272583 Kim Smith 14.57

55110 Local Health Center Check Count: 15 Total: 6,019.40

55120 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272596 Verizon Wireless 144.80

55120 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 01/31/2022 1010272693 Morristown-Hamblen Humane Soc 20,000.00

55120 425 Gasoline 01/13/2022 1010272613 Fuelman 490.18

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 11

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

55120 425 Gasoline 01/20/2022 1010272674 Ultimate Shine 3 Minute Express Car Wash 30.00

55120 499 Other Supplies And Materials 01/06/2022 1010272555 Axon Enterprise, Inc. 69.00

55120 Rabies And Animal Control Check Count: 5 Total: 20,733.98

55590 316 Contributions 01/20/2022 1010272664 Helen Ross McNabb Center 85.00

55590 Other Local Welfare Services Check Count: 1 Total: 85.00

56500 316 Contributions 01/13/2022 1010272627 Morristown-Hamblen Library 75,487.50

56500 Libraries Check Count: 1 Total: 75,487.50

56700 307 Communication 01/13/2022 1010272628 MUS Fibernet 134.22

56700 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 01/13/2022 1010272623 Lane Sales Power Equipment 140.00

56700 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 01/20/2022 1010272665 Lowe's 82.81

56700 410 Custodial Supplies 01/06/2022 1010272582 Quality Waste 235.00

56700 412 Diesel Fuel 01/31/2022 1010272697 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 107.13

56700 415 Electricity 01/13/2022 1010272599 Appalachian Electric Co-Op 23.67

56700 415 Electricity 01/13/2022 1010272625 Morristown Utilities 4,922.00

56700 425 Gasoline 01/31/2022 1010272697 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 293.91

56700 454 Water And Sewer 01/13/2022 1010272625 Morristown Utilities 2,033.00

56700 599 Other Charges 01/13/2022 1010272644 TN Dept Of Transportation 100.00

56700 599 Other Charges 01/20/2022 1010272660 English Mountain Spring Water 16.00

56700 791 Other Construction 01/20/2022 1010272652 Arbor Excel, LLC 3,500.00

56700 Parks And Fair Boards Check Count: 10 Total: 11,587.74

57100 140 Salary  Supplements 01/13/2022 1010272648 University Of TN Extension 41,782.47

57100 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 1.67

57100 Agricultural Extension Service Check Count: 2 Total: 41,784.14

57800 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/06/2022 1010272589 TN Dept Of Environment & Consv 0.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 12

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

57800 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 01/13/2022 1010272643 TN Dept Of Environment & Consv 3,460.00

57800 321 Engineering Services 01/13/2022 1010272617 T Clint Harrison 7,630.00

57800 399 Other Contracted Services 01/31/2022 1010272696 Robert Tucker 71.73

57800 Storm Water Management Check Count: 4 Total: 11,161.73

58300 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1010272558 Century Link/Business Services 1.37

58300 Veterans'  Services Check Count: 1 Total: 1.37

58600 202 Handling Charges & Administrative Costs 01/13/2022 1010272637 TASC - Client Invoices 345.00

58600 299 Other Fringe Benefits 01/20/2022 1010272662 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education 137.50

58600 Employee Benefits Check Count: 2 Total: 482.50

General Fund #(101) Total: 432,310.41

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 13

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: Solid  Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116)

55710 299 Other Fringe Benefits 01/20/2022 1160024551 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education 37.50

55710 302 Advertising 01/20/2022 1160024550 Citizen Tribune 1,291.66

55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 01/13/2022 1160024548 Mid-State Equip Co,Inc 9,381.57

55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 01/20/2022 1160024552 Moore's Tractor and Trailer Repair Inc 375.00

55710 359 Disposal Fees 01/06/2022 1160024545 Hamblen County-Morristown Solid Waste 75,184.34

55710 412 Diesel Fuel 01/06/2022 1160024543 Fuelman 13,607.88

55710 425 Gasoline 01/06/2022 1160024543 Fuelman 425.96

55710 499 Other Supplies And Materials 01/06/2022 1160024542 Elliott Boots 374.98

55710 499 Other Supplies And Materials 01/06/2022 1160024546 HomeTrust Bank 200.60

55710 733 Solid Waste Equipment 01/31/2022 1160024553 Stringfellow 13,385.55

55710 Sanitation Management Check Count: 9 Total: 114,265.04

Solid  Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116) Total: 114,265.04

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 14

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: Drug Control Fund #(122)

54150 351 Rentals 01/06/2022 1220002821 T.E.G. Enterprises, Inc 65.00

54150 351 Rentals 01/31/2022 1220002822 BC & M Development 1,000.00

54150 401 Animal Food And Supplies 01/06/2022 1220002818 HomeTrust Bank 193.63

54150 415 Electricity 01/06/2022 1220002820 MUS Fibernet 240.05

54150 415 Electricity 01/31/2022 1220002823 Morristown Utilities 678.22

54150 431 Law Enforcement Supplies 01/06/2022 1220002818 HomeTrust Bank 168.91

54150 431 Law Enforcement Supplies 01/06/2022 1220002819 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc 289.80

54150 Drug  Enforcement Check Count: 6 Total: 2,635.61

Drug Control Fund #(122) Total: 2,635.61

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 15

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)

61000 307 Communication 01/06/2022 1313043854 Verizon Wireless 116.80

61000 307 Communication 01/13/2022 1313043855 AT&T 131.92

61000 307 Communication 01/31/2022 1313043865 Comcast Cable 76.95

61000 415 Electricity 01/31/2022 1313043866 Holston Electric Cooperative 933.43

61000 415 Electricity 01/31/2022 1313043867 Morristown Utilities 2,066.00

61000 442 Propane Gas 01/06/2022 1313043847 Amerigas Propane LP 786.69

61000 442 Propane Gas 01/20/2022 1313043858 Amerigas Propane LP 1,540.06

61000 454 Water and Sewer 01/31/2022 1313043867 Morristown Utilities 105.00

61000 599 Other Charges 01/06/2022 1313043850 HomeTrust Bank 165.20

61000 599 Other Charges 01/20/2022 1313043859 Lowe's 240.78

61000 599 Other Charges 01/20/2022 1313043863 Randall Gene Whitaker 150.00

61000 Administration Check Count: 10 Total: 6,312.83

62000 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 01/06/2022 1313043853 James Larry Rose 350.00

62000 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 01/31/2022 1313043868 Newport Paving & Ready Mix 6,934.54

62000 409 Crushed Stone 01/20/2022 1313043862 Vulcan Materials Company 5,948.26

62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance Check Count: 3 Total: 13,232.80

63100 412 Diesel Fuel 01/06/2022 1313043848 Fuelman 2,482.80

63100 412 Diesel Fuel 01/20/2022 1313043860 Pioneer Petroleum 865.49

63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 01/06/2022 1313043851 Malone's Wrecker Service 450.00

63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 01/06/2022 1313043852 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 384.81

63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 01/20/2022 1313043864 Worldwide Equip/Volunteervolvo 870.06

63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 01/31/2022 1313043869 Stowers Machinery Corporation 3,871.19

63100 425 Gasoline 01/06/2022 1313043848 Fuelman 1,685.87

63100 499 Other Supplies And Materials 01/06/2022 1313043850 HomeTrust Bank 22.00

63100 Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment Check Count: 7 Total: 10,632.22

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 2/4/2022 9:09:50 AM

Page: 16

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)

68000 714 Highway Equipment 01/20/2022 1313043861 Tiger Corporation 129,443.56

68000 Capital Outlay Check Count: 1 Total: 129,443.56

Highway/Public Works Fund (#131) Total: 159,621.41

Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS  

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



CONSULTING AGREEMENT 

Real Estate Consulting Agreement 

THIS REAL ESTATE CONSULTING AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement”) is made 
this 24th day of February, 2022, by and between Hamblen County, Tennessee (the “County”) and 
LeBel Commercial Realty (the “Consultant”). 

BACKGROUND: 

a. The County desires to retain the Consultant to provide certain real estate
consulting services, and is of the opinion that Consultant has the necessary
qualifications, experience, and abilities to provide such services to the County.

b. The Consultant desires to provide certain real estate consulting services to the County
in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits and obligations set forth in this 
Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency of which consideration is hereby acknowledged, County 
and Consultant agrees as follows: 

Services Provided 

1. The County hereby agrees to retain the Consultant to provide the County with real
estate consulting services (hereinafter “Services”) related to a) the search for property
for needs that may arise; b) the negotiation for the purchase and/or lease of identified
property; and c) assistance with the process of closing the purchase and/or lease of
identified property.  The Consultant shall provide such real estate consulting services
as reasonably requested by the County during the term of this Agreement, provided
that nothing here within shall require the Consultant to devote a minimum number
of hours per week to the performance of services herein.

2. Services will also include any other tasks that the County and the Consultant both
mutual agree on.

Terms of Agreement 

3. The term of this agreement will begin on the date of this Agreement and will remain
in full force and effect until February 28, 2024.

4. Services shall be performed at the request of the County Mayor and/or the Chairman
of the County Commission.  A scope of work agreement must be signed by the
County Mayor and the Consultant before billable hours can begin.

5. The Consultant shall provide a certificate of insurance which shall insure County
against any errors or omissions of Consultant which might result in a claim or claims

Return to Regular Calendar



      against County due to any act or failure to act of  Consultant in connection with  
      services provided hereunder.  Consultant’s production of a certificate of such        
       insurance in an amount not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) shall be a   
       precondition of Consultant’s providing services hereunder. 

 6.   Notwithstanding the above, the County acknowledges and takes full responsibility  
       and maintains control of all conclusions and decisions made as a result of the services 
       provided by the Consultant.  The County acknowledges that the Consultant cannot     
       control future events, and   therefore, cannot be responsible for long-term outcomes of 
       budget or financial strategies. 

 7.  This Agreement shall be for a time period specified by and agreed to by both parties    
      Cancellation of the Agreement requires written notification by the requesting party   
      not less than 30 days in advance of cancellation unless it is determined by the County    
      or the Consultant that a direct or indirect conflict of interest exists.  If so, this   
      Agreement will be terminated immediately without prejudice. 

 8.  Under certain circumstances, brokers can have a conflict in the representation of two   
       parties.  If a professional conflict of interest arises involving lead broker Paul LeBel,  
       LeBel Commercial Realty will assign broker Will Sliger to represent the County.      

 9.  County acknowledges that the Consultant is an independent contractor and is NOT   
      considered an employee of the County.  Consultant acknowledges that is it an       
      independent contractor and has no expectations to be treated as an employee. 

Performance 

 10.  Both parties agree to do everything necessary to ensure that the terms of this           
        Agreement take effect. 

Compensation 

 11.  For the services rendered by the Consultant, the Consultant will be compensated  
        on a case by case basis depending on the scope of work. The Consultant may be paid   
        a commission fee by the Seller/Landlord if a property transaction takes place. If the  
        County is responsible for paying the fee, it may be a percent of the transaction    
        amount or an hourly rate depending on the scope of work agreed upon by the           
        Consultant and the County Mayor before work begins. The percentage fee, to be    
        divided among the relators involved, will be 7% for transactions below $300,000 and 
        5% for transactions at or above $300,000.  The hourly fee is $130 per hour.  The   
        hourly rate will be used for consulting duties that do not involve property       
        transactions, such as negotiating lease agreements.  For work compensated by the   
       hourly rate, the Consultant shall submit an invoice for payment on a monthly basis    
        that will be paid by the fifteenth of the subsequent month. 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly affixed their signatures on the 24th day of 
February, 2022. 

HAMBLEN COUNTY              CONSULANT 

_____________________ _________________________ 

Authorized Representative               Authorized Representative 

_________________________ _________________________ 

Title   Title 

____________  ____________ 

Date  Date 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS  

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Information from Comptroller’s Website Concerning Reporting Fraud 
 
 

Report Fraud, Waste and Abuse 

https://comptroller.tn.gov/office-functions/investigations/fraud-waste-and-abuse.html 

 

 

Fraud, Waste and Abuse Hotline 

Fraud – An intentional deception that violates a law or the public trust for personal benefit or 
the benefit of others. 
Waste – Behavior involving the extravagant, careless, or needless use of government funds, 
property, and/or personnel. 
Abuse – Behavior involving the use of government funds or property that a prudent person 
would not consider reasonable and necessary business practice given the facts and 
circumstances. 

Since October 1983, the Comptroller of the Treasury has provided a toll-free hotline for 
reporting fraud, waste and abuse of government funds and property. Periodicals throughout 
Tennessee publish information to alert citizens to the hotline and to encourage them to report 
wasteful, inefficient or fraudulent activities. In addition, all state agencies, as well as those 
agencies receiving community grant funds, are required to call attention to the hotline by 
displaying in a prominent place signs with the following language: 

If you observe an agency director or employee engaging in any activity which you consider to 
be illegal, improper or wasteful, please call the State Comptroller's Toll-Free Hotline: 

1.800.232.5454 

Calls and online submissions to the hotline should concern allegations of fraud, waste, and 
abuse. Substantive notifications, may concern a wide range of entities, including 
municipalities, counties and state agencies and departments. In the event of nonsubstantive 
notifications, such as requests for assistance or information, the reporting party may be 
referred to the appropriate agency or department for assistance. 

 

Return to Regular Calendar

https://comptroller.tn.gov/office-functions/investigations/fraud-waste-and-abuse.html


Hamblen County Government
Jail / Justice Center Project Expenditures
As of January 31, 2022

Category of Total Per
Costs Description Amount Category

Moseley Architects Phase I 117,800.00$      
Phase II 67,500.00$        

Design & Construction Planning Phase 758,400.00$      
Paid in FY2021 Design & Construction Planning Phase 699,828.51$      

Paid in FY2022 Design & Construction Planning Phase 89,260.00$        
Design & Construction Planning Phase 2,766,808.00$   
Design & Construction Planning Phase 40,279.00$        *

4,539,875.51$       

BurWil Construction
Paid in FY2021 Project Management 283,597.96$      

Paid in FY2022 Project Management 32,500.00$        
Project Management 32,500.00$        
Project Management 32,500.00$        *

381,097.96$          

Entegrity Consulting
Paid in FY2021 Commissioning Services 3,294.00$          
Paid in FY2022 Commissioning Services 1,098.00$          

Commissioning Services 3,294.00$          *
7,686.00$               

Property Acquisition Norton Property 55,092.06$        
Johnson Property 151,116.65$      
Graves Property 27,167.96$        
Moody Property 36,709.87$        
Hodge Property 145,575.48$      
Stambaugh Property 220,566.35$      
Gibbons Property 155,601.70$      
425 Allison Street 63,408.00$        
Hale House 385,513.00$      
Wilder Property 5,000.00$          
Whitehead Property 5,000.00$          

Paid in FY2021
Hale House (remaining City Taxes due) 0.94$                  
Whitehead Property 262,188.19$      
Wilder Property 347,794.44$      
Rescue Squad (relocating expenses) 75,000.00$        
Hyde Property - Title Search 250.00$              
Hyde Property 210,425.60$      2,146,410.24$       

Other Costs Site Preparation, Clearing, and
 Soil Testing and All Other Costs 109,649.17$      

 Paid in FY2021 Site Preparation, Clearing, and
 Soil Testing and All Other Costs 169,962.00$      

 Paid in FY2022 Water Meter-MU 2,500.00$          *
Storm Water Annual Fee-TDEC 500.00$             *

282,611.17$          

Total Expenditures on Jail / Justice Center Project 7,357,680.88$       

 * These expenditures have been paid since the summary was previously presented.

Return to Regular Calendar



 
Hamblen County Government 

Personnel Committee 
Tuesday, February 15, 2022 

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

MINUTES 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Members Present: 
Tim Horner, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Randy DeBord, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Bobby Haun, Wayne NeSmith, 
Howard Shipley, James Stepp, Taylor Ward 
 
Members Absent:   
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order 
Vice-Chairman Tim Horner called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
        a.   None 
  
            
New Business 

a.    Approval of Education Pay Submissions 
 Motion (Jeff Akard/Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve the Education Pay Submissions for 
 February 2022. 
        b.   Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions 
 Motion (Jeff Akard/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Longevity Pay Submissions for 
 February 2022. 
 
                   
Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)  
        a.     None 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Vice-Chairman Horner adjourned the meeting at 6:36 p.m. 
  

Return to Regular Calendar



 Hamblen County Government 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, February 15, 2022 
Immediately Following Adjournment of Finance Committee 

Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Chris Cutshaw

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only –
Chairman Chris Cutshaw    (Visitors will allotted 5 minutes to speak)

3. Old Business – Chairman Chris Cutshaw
a. None

4. New Business – Chairman Chris Cutshaw
a. Approval of Education Pay Submissions
b. Approval of Longevity Pay Submissions

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) –Chairman Chris Cutshaw
a. None

6. Adjournment – Chairman Chris Cutshaw

P E R S O N N E L  
C O M M I T T E E  

Chris Cutshaw 
Chairman 

Tim Horner  
Vice-Chairman 

Jeff Akard 
Member 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

Randy DeBord 
Member 

Thomas Doty 
Member 

Tim Goins 
Member 

Bobby Haun 
Member 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

Wayne NeSmith 
Member 

Mike Reed 
Member 

Howard Shipley 
Member 

James Stepp 
Member 

Taylor Ward 
Member 

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

OFFICE OF COUNTY MAYOR

EDUCATION & LONGEVITY PAY APPLICANTS PRESENTED TO 

THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE ON

EDUCATION

Last Name First Name Education Amount

McLain Alex Associates $350.00

LONGEVITY 

Last Name First Name Hire Date Amount Years of Service

Bowman Patricia 2/19/2019 $225.00 3

Myers Kathy 3/16/2019 $225.00 3

February 15, 2022

Return to Regular Calendar




